
Galusha, Gail <ggalusha@wswheboces.org>

Re: Re: (72329) Re: Re: (72257) NYS ED Law 2d Data Sharing & Confidentiality
Agreement needed
NETIKUS.NET ltd Sales <sales@netikus.net> Fri, Mar 24, 2023 at 3:52 PM
Reply-To: "NETIKUS.NET ltd Sales" <sales@netikus.net>
To: ggalusha@wswheboces.org

Hi Gail,

Since EventSentry is an on-prem solution and not managed by us, we would not have access to student
personally identifiable information.

Your sysadmins may have access to that information, and they may feed that information into EventSentry, but
we would still not have access to that information since we do not have access to your EventSentry installation.

The only way we would have access to this type of information is if it was deliberately sent to us (e.g. via email)
by your IT team.

I hope that clarifies and explains.

Best regards,
Ingmar Koecher

sales@netikus.net | 877-NETIKUS | 312-624-7698 | https://www.eventsentry.com
NETIKUS.NET ltd | 150 S. Wacker Dr. Ste 2400 | Chicago IL 60606

https://www.netikus.net/social

On Fri, Mar 24 at 10:40 AM , Galusha, Gail <ggalusha@wswheboces.org> wrote:

Good morning Ingmar:  

Do you have access to or collect student personally identifiable information? 

I will need a written response, in order to show our districts that you are Ed Law 2d/Part 121
compliant.  

Thank you, 
Gail 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: NETIKUS.NET ltd Sales <sales@netikus.net>
Date: Tue, Mar 21, 2023 at 12:24 PM
Subject: Re: Re: (72257) NYS ED Law 2d Data Sharing & Confidentiality Agreement needed
To: <cgreene@wswheboces.org>
Cc: <abutler@wswheboces.org>

Hi Cindy,
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